The August meeting of Council was called to order by President Shealer. The following councilmen attended: Messrs. Swope, Delzingaro, Rudisill, Reimer, Heflin, Miller and Ditzler.

The minutes of the July meeting were approved as read.

Robert Heyser incuired on behalf of Gettysburg Fire Department whether firemen are covered by Errors and Omissions insurance. Mr. Groft directed to check into matter.

EADS representative, Robert Decker, reported the application to HUD had been returned for minor revisions.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope Council approve the suggested changes to the HUD application and President Shealer authorized to sign on behalf of the Borough. Motion carried.

Walton Jones, president of Exchange Club, briefly outlined the "Vial of Life Program" the club is introducing to this area.

Mr. Swope reported the sidewalk work is nearly complete on the four Chambersburg Street properties that were sent notices last month.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Delzingaro an amendment be prepared and advertised for September adoption that prohibits parking on the west side of Steinwehr Avenue from South Washington Street south to Queen Street. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Heflin an amendment be prepared and advertised for adoption at the next meeting of Council, with the approval of the Safety and Highway Committees, to prohibit parking at the following locations:

		and are retrourned recontours.
Street	<u>Side</u>	Between
West Water Street	South	Starting at a point 155' west of Carlisle
		Street westwardly 87'
Carlisle Street	East	76' north of Bast Water Street
	West	76' north of West Water Street
East Middle Street	North	30' west of Stauffer Alley
	North	27' east of Stauffer Alley
East Middle Street	North	50' west of South Stratton Street
South Stratton Street	East	50' south of East Middle Street
	East	50' north of East Middle Street
North Stratton Street	East	50' south of Barlow Street
	East	50' north of Barlow Street
Hanover Street	South	96' west of Third Street
West High Street	North	190' west of South Franklin Street
	North	97' east of West Street
West Street	East	105' north of West High Street
South Washington Street	West	80' south of West Middle Street
Hay Street	East	69' north of West Middle Street
North Washington Street	West	Starting at a point 325' north of Constitution
a ·		Avenue northerly 68' - Continuing north 228'
		place yellow lines for 52' - continuing farther
		north for 184' place yellow lines for next 99'
Matter accorded		and an ion for parce Jerrow lines for next 99.

Motion carried. .

Mr. Ditzler reported he had been unable to attend the last meeting of the Community Public Relations Committee. Mayor Lightner and President Shealer will accompany Mr. Ditzler to the next meeting in an effort to resolve some of the problems or

clarify some of the misconceptions.

Mr. Ditzler reported Safety Committee is considering the erection of stop signs at the East Broadway-North Fourth Street intersection.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope the treasurer be authorized to transfer \$8,701.00 Revenue Sharing Funds to Recreation Department budget and \$23,285.00 from the Revenue Sharing Fund to Protection to Persons and Property as allocated in 1979 budget. Motion carried.

Mr. Delzingaro expressed his concern for the ehight of recently erected flag pole on Steinwehr Avenue; speeding vehicles and screeching of tires on Johns Avenue; flood problems in Colt Park area; the debris collecting around trees on Lincoln Square. During the encusing discussion Council learned there are no regulations at present to limit the height of flag poles-police patroling Johns Avenue are thwarted by the prevalence of CB's-Colt Park region scheduled for additional storm sewers as soon as funds are available-the Borough workmen will occasionally clean around the trees.

Moved Mr. Swope seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the resignation of Harvey Bollinger as 2nd Ward Assessor. Motion carried.

A letter bearing 16 signatures was received from North Washington Street residents re noise and speeding in the vicinity of Tommy's Pizza.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the reports of the Mayor, Police Chief and Treasurer, Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin a certificate of appropriateness be issued as HARB recommended to Gateway Brick and Stone for brickfacing at 135-137 Chambersburg Street. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Delzingaro the building proposal of Edward Carbaugh, for an 18' x 18' addition to an existing garage be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carridd.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope Council accept HARB's recommendation and approve the sign proposal for Grannie's Attic. A certificate of appropriateness to be issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Ditzler the minutes of HARB and the Fire Company be accepted. Motion carried.

Mr. Kuhn reported the encreachment on Steinwehr Avenue at the Gettysburg Tours building has been corrected.

Mr. Groft reported the State Highway Paving Project has been postponed until nest Spring.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 10 P.M. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman, Boro. Sec.